From: Kerry Egan

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD; rmann@slo.state.nm.us; Heather Patterson
Subject: Lucid Energy Group Release Notification: Boyd X Battery

Date: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 10:20:59 AM

Attachments: 20180911 Bovd X Battery_C141 (Initial).pdf

Mike and Maria,

Good morning. I'm writing to provide NMOCD District Il with an initial C141 for a natural gas release.
The release occurred from a gathering line, specifically the common meter run header, at the Boyd X
Battery (owned by EOGY Resources). The gathering line is owned and operated by Agave Energy
Company, a subsidiary of Lucid Energy Group.

The release was discovered on 6-29-2018, and was initially thought to be of non-reportable volume.
The leak occurred downstream of production equipment, separators, and meter runs, and there was
no apparent release of liquids, only natural gas. The area surrounding the buried header had only
minimal discoloration. After our initial excavation of the area, we conducted field screenings. These
indicated additional contamination that needed to be addressed. As such, we’re addressing this as a
minor reportable release. We are working to complete the delineation of the release, prepare a site
assessment/characterization, and remediation work plan. As soon as we have these documents
prepared, | will forward them to you.

In the meantime, please review the provided information and let me know if you have any
questions.

Respectfully,
Kerry Egan
Environmental Compliance Manager

_— LUCID

201 South 4th Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: (575) 810-6021 | Cell: (575) 513-8988

Kegan@lucid-energy.com | www.lucid-energy.com
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Submit to appropriate OCD District office

Release Notification

Responsible Party

Responsible Party: Lucid Energy Group (DBA: Agave Energy)

OGRID: 147831

Contact Name: Kerry Egan

Contact Telephone: 575-810-6021

Contact email: Kegan@lucid-energy.com

Incident # (assigned by OCD)

Contact mailing address: 201 South Fourth Street Artesia, NM
88210

Location of Release Source

Latitude 32.655099° Longitude -104.487621°
(NAD 83 in decimal degrees to 5 decimal places)

Site Name: Boyd X Battery

Site Type: Tank Battery (Gathering pipeline at a Tank Battery)

Date Release Discovered: 6-29-2018 API# (if applicable)
Unit Letter | Section Township Range County
@) 16 19S5 25E Eddy

Surface Owner: [X] State [] Federal [ ] Tribal [] Private (Name:

Nature and Volume of Release

Material(s) Released (Select all that apply and attach calculations or specific justification for the volumes provided below)

[] Crude Oil

Volume Released (bbls)

Volume Recovered (bbls)

[] Produced Water

Volume Released (bbls)

Volume Recovered (bbls)

Is the conceutration of dissolved chloride in the
produced water >10,000 mg/1?

[] Yes []No

[ ] Condensate

Volume Released (bbls)

Volume Recovered (bbls)

X Natural Gas

Volume Released (Mcf): Unknown

Volume Recovered (Mcf): N/A

[] Other (describe)

Volume/Weight Released (provide units)

Volume/Weight Recovered (provide units)

Cause of Release: Corrosion on meter run header resulted in a pinhole leak.






Form C-141 .State of Ne\.)v Me?uf:c? Incident ID
Page 2 Oil Conservation Division District RP
Facility ID
Application ID
Was this a major If YES, for what reason(s) does the responsible party consider this a major release?
release as defined by The total volume of gas released is unknown, but is not suspected to have constituted a major release. There is no evidence

19.15.29.7(A) NMAC? | to indicate that any liquid was released at major reporting levels either.

[ Yes X No

If YES, was immediate notice given to the OCD? By whom? To whom? When and by what means (phone, email, etc)?

Initial Response

The responsible party must undertake the following actions immediately unless they could create a safety hazard that would result in injury

DX The source of the release has been stopped.
Xl The impacted area has been secured to protect human health and the environment.
Released materials have been contained via the use of berms or dikes, absorbent pads, or other containment devices.

X All free liquids and recoverable materials have been removed and managed appropriately.

If all the actions described above have not been undertaken, explain why:
There were no freestanding liquids to contain or recover. The area impacted by the gas release is secured within the battery's containment berm, and
fenced off to prevent entrance by the public or wildlife.

Per 19.15.29.8 B. (4) NMAC the responsible party may commence remediation immediately after discovery of a release. If remediation
has begun, please attach a narrative of actions to date. If remedial efforts have been successfully completed or if the release occurred
within a lined containment area (see 19.15.29.11(A)(5)(a) NMAC), please attach all information needed for closure evaluation.

[ hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to OCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the OCD does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have
failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws
and/or regulations.

Printed Name: Kerry Egan Title: Environmental Compliance Manager
Signature: /W éﬂ Date: 4/11/201%
L%
email: Kegan@lucid-energy.com Telephone: 575-810-6021
OCD Only

Received by: Date:











